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Planning Commission

Memo

To: Brenda Freeze, City Clerk

From: Keith MacVean

Date: 1/25/2005
Re: Correction, Zoning Petition 2001-045

Attached is a corrected map for zoning petition 2001-045 by Gibraltar Properties
Development, LLC, which was -approved by City Council on May 29, 2001. After
discussions .with the property owner and researching the petition, it was evident that
an error occurred on the map that accompanied the approving ordinance. This map
removes from the petition a 100-foot wide lot at the northem edge of the property and
fronting on Driwood Court. This results in this lot retaining its previous R-3 zoning
classification.

Please accept this corrected map for the official records.




Petition #: | 2001-45 | :
Gibraltar Properties Development Group,LLC

Petitioner:

Hearing Date: ApPril 17,2001

Zoning Classification (Existing) R-3 AND B-1
R-12MF(CD)

Zoning Classification (Requested):

Bcreage & Location Annrox. 21.8 acres located on the southwest comner of Mallard Creek Rd.
and Driwood Court
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